
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: TVN0042 ADDENDUM NO.  3  DATE OF ADDENDUM: August 19, 2014 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
 

I. Clarifications: 
 
1. The closing date has been extended until 8/28/2014.  Proposals will be accepted until 2:00 

pm on 8/28/2014. 

2. Page 3 of Exhibit H (Cost Sheet) for PreAuthorized Services incorrectly shows the count for 
“Peer” as 102.  The correct amount for the past contract year was 275.  Exhibit H has been 
replaced with an updated version (document RFP TVN0042ATT10-R – Exhibit H – Cost Sheet – 
REVISED) to correct this error. 

3. Page 3 of Exhibit H also did not allow for data entry in the “TOTAL FOR EACH OPTION” 
ROW at the bottom.  This has also been corrected on the new version. 

 
II. Questions: 

 
Q1: In Section 500, Scope of Work, Page 8 of 23 (n.ii) it refers to Page 28 10.C. Can you confirm where 

that is located in the RFP? 

A1: That specific line has been removed from the solicitation.  Refer to Section 17 of the Scope of 
Work. 

Q2: In Section 500, Scope of Work, Page 8 of 23 (o.ii, iii and iv; q.iii) can you clarify the term 
“rejections” are related to the EDI submission. If not, what does it relate to? What corrections, other 
than EDI, would be required?  

A2: Confirm this item relates to the EDI submissions 

Q3: Please confirm the Compliance Plan and Good Faith efforts documentation for M/WBE is due at the 
same time of the response to the RFP scheduled for August 20, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 

A3: Confirmed.  However the closing date has been extended until 8/28/2014 (see Clarification I 
above). 

Q4: In Section 600, Proposal Preparation Instructions and Evaluation Factors, Page 2, Part III, No 2.G 
the statement references II.A in the Scope of Work. Was this intended to be a reference to III.A? 

A4: Yes, reference III.A was the intent. 

Q5: In Section 600, Proposal Preparation Instructions and Evaluation Factors, Page 3, Part III, No 2.S the 
request is for statements from both the Prime and Subcontractors for compliance with Federal, State 
and Local governing entities. Does the City require a separate statement from each Prime and 
Subcontractor for each governing entity or will the City accept an overall statement of agreement, 
within the response? 

A5: The City will accept an overall statement of compliance. 



Q6: Does the Company that does Bill Review have to be a URA? 

A6: Yes 

Q7: Are you allowing the URA services to be split among URAs? 

A7: We are not contemplating hiring more than one URA for the suite of services.  However, the 
City will consider a URA subcontracting with other URAs to bring the suite of services under 
the one contract. 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #3 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 
 

APPROVED BY:  
         Terry Nicholson Senior Buyer 
                Purchasing Office, 512-974-2995 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
PROPOSAL OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 


	ADDENDUM

